



# ALBERTO OTTONE

📍 Via Luigi Fattalini 2/B, Ornavasso (VB), 28877, Italy

✉️ ottone.alberto@gmail.com

☎️ +39 3664881933

## PROFILE

I'm 23 years old and I'm graduated in Aviation Science and Technologies, Aeronautical Services Operator curriculum, at University Giustino Fortunato.

After my first experience as a Cabin Crew in Ryanair my target is to improve my skills and my experience in aviation in a new airline company and in a new environment.

## LANGUAGES

**Italian** MOTHER-TONGUE

**English** C1

## SKILLS

**OFFICE** ★★★★★

(Word, Excel, Power Point)

**Teamwork** ★★★★★

**Situation Awareness** ★★★★★

## LICENCES AND CERTIFICATIONS

### CCA - Cabin Crew Attestation

IAA, Ryanair, 24/06/2021

Boeing 737-800

Boeing 737-8200

### Excel Masterclass Certificate

Tutored, 2021

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

### 10/2021 - Current PRIVATE PILOT LICENCE - PPL

AeroClub Bergamo Guido Taramelli

### 09/2017 - 02/2021 AVIATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGIES

University Giustino Fortunato

Bachelor's degree in Aviation Science and Technologies

(L-28) Aeronautical Services Operator Curriculum

Graduation grade: 108/110

- Management skills in aviation companies
- Capacity to staff management, marketing, airport logistic, handling, aviation safety and risk management
- Capacity to strategic and commercial planning
- Knowledge in the meteorological field

### 09/2012 - 07/2017 SCIENTIFIC HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Liceo Classico Scientifico Bonaventura Cavalieri

Graduation grade: 73/100

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

### 03/04/2022 – Current CABIN CREW

DAT (Danish Air Transport)

- Airbus A320 licence

### 08/2021 - 01/2022 CABIN CREW

Ryanair DAC

- Boeing 737-800 licence

- Boeing 737-8200 licence

### 11/2020 - 04/2021 AVIATION SAFETY OVERSIGHT ANALYST - INTERNSHIP

ENAC - Ente Nazionale Aviazione Civile

- National Organisations Surveillance Plan (PNSO) trainingcourse
- Analyze Performance Based Oversight methodology • Examine the characterization algorithm of all supervised organizations according to the PBO model
- Refine the algorithm with a view to continuous improvement

## VOLUNTEERING

### 11/2016 - Current FOREST FIRE FIGHTER/CIVIL PROTECTION UNIT MEMBER

AIB - Anti Incendi Boschivi - ORNAVASSO UNIT

- Activities of fire control, prevention and extinguishing in mountains and countryside places
- Search missing
- Population assistance in case of emergency

In compliance with the GDPR and the Italian Legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize you to use and process my personal details contained in this document.

- 
- 
-